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Domning 3treet,
7 December, 1924.
Sir,

I am directed by lir.jecretary imery tc refer
to correspemdence endin - with your letter of the 7th of
“obrmary 1924 (No.E.9923) on the subjoct of the salaries
of l'edieal oificays in te 'ast African lledical Sorviee.

2., I am to remuest yon to in“oym the Lerds
Commissioners of the Troasury that durins the present
yoar there has continued to be reat difficuliy in
ssouring candidates of the type required, and a cone
siderable wwaber of vacancies in tne wrvice still re-
mains Lo be ‘illed. ‘hore ars indication: that the
supply o omndidales is improving, but 'r.imery is
satisfied that no reduction in the ritas of 3alary

ored can be effocted at the present timewit nout
ixavely prejudicing theprospects o” bringing the ledical
Departments of the Nependencies up toproper strenith.
3. In the circumstances !r.Amery will be ;lad if

Their Lordships will agree that the rates of salary may

be
TH3 SICRETARY,
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Downing 3treet,

£F # December, 1924.
Sir,

I am directed by lir.jecretary imery to refer
to correspemdence endin with your lettor of the 7th of
“sbrmary 1924 (No.5.9933) on the subjoct of tiic salaries
‘ast African lledical

of l'edieal officaps in tie orvioe.
2.

Commissionsrs of the Troasury that duria: the prosent

I am to reest you to in“om the Lords

year thers has continued to be ~reat difficulty in
seouring candidates of the type recuirad, and a cone
siderable waier of vicancies in tus wrvice still re-
mains L2 he “illed. here ra Indications that tie
supply o ~oandidates is improving, but 1..mery is
satisfied that no reduction in tue ritas of jalary
offerad can be effocted at tne prosant timewit wout
ixavely prejudicing theprospects o bringin: the ledical
Departments of tl.c Dependencies up toproper strenith.
| 3. In the circumstances !r.Amory will be lad if
| Their Lordships will agree that the rates of a:lary may
be

TH7 SICRETARY,
TREASURY.
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